

Carey I Press AIA, LEED AP

2567 Tigertail Ave, Coconut Grove, FI 33133 Tel 786.525.2342

I am a licensed Architect with 18 years experience working on many project types, including Educational, Institutional, Residential and Governmental projects, as new structures, renovations and historic restorations. These projects include The Tempe Center for the Arts, The Ransom Everglades Middle School, Ocean 3651 condominiums, Restoration of Radio City Music Hall, Long Island University Hospital expansion and master plan studies for The New York Stock Exchange.

Professional Registrations

Licensed Architect in states of Florida, New York & Arizona
American Institute of Architects
LEED Accredited Professional

Lectures

Adjunct Professor Arizona State University, 2nd yr Undergraduate Design Studio
Associate Professor University of Miami, 5th yr Undergraduate Design Studio

Professional Experience

Arquitectonica, Miami FI

October 2009 through Present Architect

Spear Residence, Coconut Grove FI – Project Architect for the 10,500 sf, 7 bedroom residence, on a 2 acre bay front site with boat dock and landscaping.

La Jolla, Asia, Peru – Project Designer for the high end beachfront community amenity buildings, including the club house, 200 seat restaurant and spa on a 96 acre residential master planned community.

Architectural Consultant, Miami FI

December 2008 to October 2009

The Freed Residence, Miami Beach, FI – Architectural design and documentation for the renovation of a 4,000sf water front residence with Tsao Design

Total Bank, Miami FI – Architectural Consultant for MEP & equipment coordination and detailing for a high end banking center with Tsao Design

Architectural consultation and code review for Paradigm Design and Interiors.

Arquitectonica, Miami FI

January 2004 to December 2008, Senior Associate

FIU – School of International Studies, Miami FI - Project Manager / Architect for 58,000sf, 5 story academic building housing a 500 seat auditorium, café, lecture halls, classrooms and administrative offices.

Ocean 3651, Miami Beach FI - Project Architect for 2 luxury beachfront condominium buildings, one a Landmark 1930's restoration, and a new 6 story residential building with recreational and spa amenities.

Ransom Everglades Middle School, Coconut Grove, FI - Project Manager / Architect for the campus master plan, design and construction of the 18,000sf Media Center building with classrooms and library, the 35,000sf Community Center with gymnasium, recreational facilities, classrooms and admissions offices and the campus renewal including new minor buildings and renovations, site furnishings and landscaping.

Marlene Imirzian & Associates, Phoenix AZ

December 2003 - November 2004 Associate Architect

The Lincoln Family YMCA , Phoenix AZ – Project Architect / Manager for the renovation of the 1940's hotel tower, administration offices and health club facilities, including a full upgrade of the buildings infrastructure.

The Neighborhood Resource Center, Phoenix AZ – Project Architect / Manager for a new 40,000sf police station and community center with major site improvements.

Architekton, Tempe AZ

July 2002 - September 2003 Project Architect

The Tempe Center for the Arts, Tempe AZ – Team member in collaboration with Barton Myers Associates on this performing arts complex, housing a 600 seat proscenium theatre, studio theatre, sculpture garden, art gallery and support structures along the Tempe waterfront.

The Orcutt/Winslow Partnership Phoenix AZ

July 2001 - June 2002 Freelance Architect

Brophy College Preparatory School, Fine Arts Building, Phoenix AZ – Project Architect for the 30,000sf educational building housing visual and performing arts classrooms, including sculpture and painting studios, a small theatre, music practice halls and academic classrooms.

The King David School, Scottsdale AZ - Campus Master Plan Architect for the 2 acre religious school complex.

Buckeye High School, Buckeye AZ - Campus Master Plan Architect for new educational and support structures on the existing campus.

Hardy Holtzman Pfeiffer Associates New York NY

February 1997 - May 2000 Associate Architect

Radio City Music Hall, New York NY - Project Architect for the 80 million dollar historic restoration of this 1930's NYC landmark, restoring the architecture, signage, interior furnishings, lighting and artwork in all public spaces, renovating the back of house and updating the complete building and stage infrastructure .

The Borough of Manhattan Community College, New York NY - Project Architect for full renovation of a 15 story office tower for academic use housing a 3 story multimedia library, cafeteria, gallery, student center and classrooms.

The New York Stock Exchange, New York NY - Project Architect for the master plan and programming of the NY Stock Exchange expansion.

Wanamaker's, New York NY - Construction Administrator for the high end office building entry lobby, exterior lighting, signage and master plan for the office conversion from an historic department store.

Central Synagogue, New York NY - Architectural Detailer for the Restoration of this NYC landmark synagogue to transformation the lower level into an event space for performances, conferences and celebrations.

Cannon Design New York NY

December 1993 - February 1997 Associate Architect

J.T. Mather Memorial Hospital, Long Island NY - Project Architect for the 40,000sf outpatient surgery center and 10,000sf diagnostic imaging center additions to an existing hospital complex.

Cannon Offices, New York, NY - Project Architect for documentation our new full floor architecture office in an existing office building.

Glen Arden Senior and Assisted Living Residence, Goshen NY - Project Architect for the 3 acre luxury senior living center with residential dining halls, multipurpose rooms, restaurants, an arts center, pools and critical care facilities.

North Shore University Hospital, Long Island NY - Project Architect for interior construction of a new critical care unit and surgery suite within the existing hospital facility.

South Oaks Hospital, Long Island NY - Masterplan Architect for the modernization of an existing geriatric / psychiatric residential medical campus.

Andon Architects New York NY

June 1990 - December 1993 Intern

The Hospital for Joint Diseases, New York NY – intern architect for the new emergency room, laboratory renovation and new sports medicine center within the existing hospital campus.

Long Island Jewish Hospital, Long Island NY – intern architect for the new doctor's office suite and the full renovation of the outpatient surgery suite.

New York Presbyterian Medical Offices, New York NY – architect involved in planning through construction for a 3 story interior medical office center including a children's medical suite.

Education and Achievements

NY Landmarks Conservancy Lucy G Moses Preservation Award

Radio City Music Hall

Recognition of Design Excellence

Glen Arden Residential Community

Published work

Radio City Music Hall Restoration, Tempe Performing Arts Center,
The Borough of Manhattan Community College, Ransom Everglades Middle School

Who's Who in American Colleges and Universities 1990 addition

New York Institute of Technology B. of Architecture 1990 Cum Laude, 2 time recipient of AIA Allworks Grant

Carey I Press AIA, LEED AP
2567 Tigertail Ave, Coconut Grove, FL 33133
786.525.2342 careysplace@hotmail.com